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[CTC-HR&OPS-Contracting-F-7.2-b-009-1F/SE/SK]
[Contract Extension - July_2024]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

01st ]lily 2024.
Hina Qureshi,
Project HR Officer,
4250186260448,
Islamabadl.

Subject: Extension of Employment Contract

Dear Hina,

This is +th reference to your employment contract with CHIP Training & Consulting
(CTC) fr the position of Project HR Officer that has been expired on June 30th, 2024.

It is heroby to inform you that your contract has been extended from July 01st, 2024 to
Septembor 30th, 2024, : £ :

Please note that all other terms and conditions of the originally signed contract shall
remain ‘e same,

Yours & iicerely
7

N
1R r/ Tent
CHJP — Liiny and Consulting
ISLAMABAD OFFICE: ABUJA OFFICE: LONDON OFFICE:
CTC HOUSE. PLOT # 1, (FAYYAZ MARKET) | 1 CANS PARK IBRAHIM BADAMOSHI | OFFICE 5 FLOOR 521
ST#9, G-8/2, ISLAMABAD BABANGIDA BOULEVARD, KNIGHTS BRIDGE,
PAKISTAN 44000 - PAKISTAN MAITAMA, ABUJATEL, NIGERIA LONDON SW1X 7LY

GNITED ke www.chipconsulting.org




